feelen

THE SUPREME COURT FOR THE STATE OF NEVADA
CFILED
©0CT22 201

BE _”,“_‘,

Aimee Morrison,

Petitioner-Appellant,
V. Case: A-21-832762-C

Charlene O’Nelil,
Respondent-Appellee,

NOTICE OF MOTION
|. Asian Hate. This case 1s a direct violation of President Biden’s Asain
Hate bill, “ America has no place for hate.”
2. 18 US.C. 249 Federal HATE
3. We go back to 1994, case 126-1994, The People of The State of New York v.
Paul Janes, where O’Neil knowingly, willing, and COHERENTLY left a very
Financially secure marriage of decades to aid and embed Paul Janes who
Drove my Acura Integra at a speed in excess of 160 mph, and 1 believe
I shot the gears into park to attempt to stop the motor vehicle, as O’Neil had
Conspired the act of murder. O’Neil drove a get away vehicle, a Toyota four
Runner from the crime scene taking Paul Janes to The State of Virgima.
4. 1 recovered from these physical injuries. O’Neil’s long time marriage to my
Very wealthy father was OVER.
5. 9. We move this court with my cousin, Dr. Thom Lappas, a graduate of Colgate,

Stanford, and U.C. Berkley, who s an employee for NASA, who has confirmed
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By a preponderance of evidence standard held at this Court of Appeals, that I do
Not have any intellect impairment. This allegation is made out of hate and anger
Because | was supposed to die in that motor vehicle in 1994. Dr. Lappas is my
First cousin, our mother’s are sisters and I resided with Dr. Lappas for several
Years. | graduated from The Oswego High school in 1988 with a NYS Regents
Diploma. Dr. Lappas was present for my graduation. I than received two college
Scholarships, Dr. Lappas was present again as | babysat Dr. Lappas for years as
His mother worked and had outside things going on.

10. I graduated from Cayuga Community College, Deans List, Magna Cum
Laude. I went on to a degree in Public Justice at Suny Oswego. From there i
Went on to The University of Northern Colorado. My cousin and [ come

From a background of strong educational standards, MINUS O’Neil.

1. We move Dr. Ellen Seeley, Harvard University, who conducted a FULL
Scale psychological assessment, DETAILED DNA test by the extraction of
Dental Root DNA, which concluded no genetic detailed chromosome defects
Existed. My DNA remains completely in tact. Dr. Seeley issued a report for this
Court.

12. Emily Kleeman also concluded with a complete report of evaluations and
Conclusions.

13. Dr. Lappas concluded that our families DNA does not contain defective
Anything. Thom is a NASA employee in Washington DC. Thom holds an expert
Federal opinion and has concluded that no such intellect impairment exists.
O’Neil is NOT coming anywhere near my body, as a Federal and State restraining
order holds O’Neil Away. 18 U.S.C 2262 As much as O’Neil hates me,

my



sister and | HATE HER and want nothing more than to ensure O’Neil

fulfills her obligations to society by a Federal mandated criminal sentence.

14. 24. O’Neil’s manifested and untreated anger have caused gender discrimination
under 42 U.S.C. 1983 under the colors of State law

15. O’Neil is a misogamist. O’Neil has strong prejudices towards marriage

And carries ingrained prejudices of intolerance towards the unification of
Marriage by racist gender motivated hate of bigotry by feelings identified

In this court that fosters and reflects an intclerance towards the female gender by
The direct exploitation of a scheme of a homosexual child. This violates The
Matthew Shepard Hate Crime Act of 2009 signed by President Clinton

16. O’Neil is also in violation of President Biden’s Asian Hate by the direct
Exploitation of hate related conduct that labels and stigmatizes one by race,
gender, sex, or there otherwise

17. The hate is from my former co-worker, Angie Richardson, former

Food server at The Sports Station in Loveland, Colorado where Richardson

And | were both employed as food servers for an extensive period of time.

18. We ask this court to cut the power. Reports from Mr. Leigh Hunt, retired
Syracuse Police Chief and The retired head of The New York State Police

Gave O’Neil a mandated cease and desist and Mr. Hunt confirmed hate,

Envy, and jealousy; an untreated disease like covid-19 in O’ Neil has grown

Into a dangerous plague. This plague compromises not only my imminent health
And safety but the safety of the entire community. This is a direct violation

Of Section 802 of The United States Patriot Act. Mr. Leigh Hunt and Mr.
Taylor Isham, Colorado Parole considered O’Neil armed and dangerous.

18. JoAnn O’Neil, head of The London CIA confirms and has investigated the



Hate. This is Federal hate 18 U.S.C. 249 and this hate has been confirmed

To be dangerous.

19. 18 U.S.C. 245 violent interference of my rights. Charlene O’Neil
Conspired with former co-worker, Angie Richardson to plot an act of
Violence

20. The Civil Rights Act of 1968 prevents the unacceptable conduct of

O’Neil and Richardson, as there conduct was intended to cause intentional
Harm; to annoy and alarm, to torment.

21. 5. O’Neil lived a life of royalty and ADDICTED to money as my father runs
Nuclear Power plants and makes incredible amounts of money. O’Neil was
Held to her decision to finalize the ending of that marriage and is a
Conspirator always looking to manipulate, gain control, or commit fraud

By premeditated content. O’Neil’s hate 1s once again out of control. This

Is a danger to the entire country, as the hate is trying to intentionally

Obstruct, interfere, and tamper with civil litigation as this court turns to my
Aunt, JoAnn O’Neil, head of The London, CIA as O’Neil is out of control.
O’Neil’s hate, envy, jealousy and untreated covid-19 disease as cited by

Mr. Leigh Hunt, retired head of The New York State Police and retired
Syracuse Police Chief CONCLUDES that O’Neil has an untreated disorder
That is DANGEROUS to the WORLD. | was just in London England and
O’Neil was driving the double decker bus and the bus sped towards an entire group
That 1 was standing with at Heathrow Airport. O’Neil was not an invited guest
On this trip. O’Neil is DANGEROUS TO THE WORLD. Buses, cars,
Co-workers threatening to break every bone in one’s body, now O’Neil’s

Untreated ANGER lied to THE NINTH CIRCUIT IN SAN FRANCISCO.



O’NEIL AND CRIMINAL ASSAILANT TIM THE CONSPIRATOR LEWIS
LIED AND SAID I WAS CONFINED TO A WHEELCHAIR AND ON A
FEEDING TUBE. O’NEIL TOLD THE COURTS SHE WAS TAKING CARE
OF ME> O’NEIL COULDN’T EVEN TAKE CARE OF HER DOG IMPORTED
FROM GERMANY THAT MY FATHER BOUGHT HER.

21. O’Neil is CAUGHT. O’Neil has lied and this anger, envy, and jealousy

Is out of control. My Aunt, JoAnn O’Neil, Head of The London CIA
Concludes this hate is dangerous to the health and safety of the city of

Las Vegas, State of Nevada and The United States.

22. O’Neil’s actions are violating Federal Protection by The United States
Navy under 18 U.S.C. 2262. O’Neil is restrained both in a State and

Federal Court

23. The name Angie Richardson and The name Michael Baker are the

HATE

24. Special Agent Juan Serrata here in Las Vegas ordered O’Neil and her
Cohorts involved in organized crime out of Nevada. O’Neil’s friend criminal
Tim Lewis is wanted. O’Neil’s son in law Mark Geremia made a National
News Press Conference begging Lewis to turn himself in ordering

O’Neil to CEASE and DESIST. Geremia is the president of Executive
Airways, he is involved in the FAA and the head of the NAACP.

O’Neil’s conduct affects his business as she runs around the world engaging
In activity that is coherently violent.

25. 18 U.S.C. 245 O’Neil is VIOLENT and the acts of violence are

Interfering with my rights

26. This court has the ability to cut off O’Neil’s power. The power are the



Names Angie Richardson and Michael Baker M -

Dated: October 16, 2021

Certificate of Service
I do hereby certify that on the 16" day of October, 2021 I served a Notice
Of Motion on Kevin Beck, 3137 E. Warm Springs, Suite 100, Las Vegas,
Nevada 89120 by First Class United States Mail
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